5-29-2024

Mr. Bill Garton
Ref: Property at 20460 W. 159" street, Olathe, Ks.

Owned by Garton, Mary Lou Family Trust

Dear Bill,

The City of Olathe would like to have a letter confirming that you are agreeable with the
joint access road and tunring lane which is shown on the attached drawing.

As we have discussed, the owner of Carson Street Storage will be responsible for the cost
of the improvements.

You also approve the removal of the trees along the access street and turning lane as
required to build those roads. Your future intention will be have your property zoned M-2, so
you prefer that trees not be planted that will need to be removed later.

Reece Commercial

Agreed by Owner

Mr. Bill Garton
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